July 31, 2024

El Paso County

Planning and Community Development Department
2880 International Circle, Suite 110

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Attn:  Brad Walters
Inspection Supervisor

Re: Ellicott School Addition 2 Bldgs (PPR2250 & ASB2429)
Site Utilities
M.V.E. Project No. 61183

Dear Mr. Walters:

The site utilities at the Ellicott School Addition - 2 Bldgs project (PPR2250 & ASB2429) consisted of the
extension of the District's private wastewater and private water systems as shown on the Utility Service Plans.
These facilities are not accepted or subject to acceptance by any outside agency other the owner (School
District 22). The primary electric service was installed by Mountain View Electric Association (MVEA) and
the secondary service facilities was completed by the project electrical contractor with inspections by the
MVEA. No further acceptance is anticipated.

Very truly yours,

M.V.E., Inc.
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David R. Gorman, P.E.
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